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Please ask for Direct Dial Our Reference Your Reference Date

Nick Clark [ NE/24/00705/EXT 13" September 2024
Planning Services

The Planning Inspectorate
Environmental Services
Operations Group 3
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Dear Ms Terry,

Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (the Applicant) for
an Order granting Development Consent for the Proposed Grimsby to Walpole
Project

Scoping consultation

further to your letter of 6" August 2024 in respect of the aboveand with apologies for the
delay | can confirm that having considered the proposals and the distance of the works
from North Northamptonshire, the Council wishes to make no comments in respect of the
scoping consultation.

Yours sincerely,

George Candler
Executive Director Place and Economy





